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MEMORANDUM 

FOR 

Republic of the Philippines 
OEPAR~ENT OF PUBUC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

§ea'etary MARK A. VILlAR 
Secretary 
This Department 

Manila 

R ton XI Regional Director ALLAN S. BORROMEO, 
This refers to the Memorandum of D~H E ~neer JoselitO B. caballero, Compostela Valley DEO, for 
CESO IV, endorsing~ req~ offth01~~~u~ier project for FY 2018 General Appropriation Act (GAA), 
the approval of the Modtflcatton o e 
to wit· 

I llllltJ flied 
AI Pnnect DesQiption 

UACSNo. 320101102279000 

ProjectlD: P00221422MN 

/ v 002: Proll!d lives and phlpelties 
/ 

_JX>2: Protect lives and piopetties 

/ 

/ 

Flood Management ,-Rood Management 
/ 

Construction/ Maintl!nance of Rood Mitigation structures and Construction/ Maiuteuauce of Flood Mitigation Structures and 

inage Systems '/ 
Drainage Systems 

Rechanneling/Construction Revetment with Sheet Pile of Kingking neling/Construction Relletrnent with Sheet Pile of Kingking 
~ver, Mosahamat Section 1./S, PantlDI, Compostela Valley / River, Mosahamat Section 1./S, Panb*an, Compostela Valley 

Unit Cost Alia cati Ill Unit Cost Estimated 
Physical Target (P'OOO) (P'OOO) 

Physical Target 
(P'OOO) Cost 

CP'OOO) 
CW-1 p 76.25/ Uneal P37,135.736 CW-1 p 6336/ p 

of meters Construction of Re'letment lineal meters 36,767.067 

~Revetment ~~33 Lineal meters 
487 Uneal meters 

CW-2 p 1.17/ UDc P1,868.264 CW-2 p 0.39/ p 

~~nelization ' . meters ~1Channelization Cubic meters 2.236.933 
Cubic meters 1 11.00 C1Jbic meters 

ROW p 0.17 I square P196.000 RON p 0.17/ square P196.000 
~Acquisition: 1,143 meters ROW Acquisition: 1,143 meters 

square meters SQUilre meters 
EAO - PIOO.OOO 

, 
EAO - PBOO.OOO 

Total: p 40,000.00 Total: p 40,000.00 

Increase in physical target due to the following: l~ 
• 'tlle required heiQht of the revetment is lower than the anticipated height based on design analysis. 
• The need to lengthen the revetment to indude portions tnat need piolectiOII walls to prevent SOlUring . . Volume of channelization from 1,590 w.m. to 5,711 w .m. due to the design requires substantial excavation of the 

silted river to maximize conveyance capacity of the river. 

Based on out' evaluation, the herein request is found in order, hena! approval is hereby recommended. 

Secretary 

2.1 M'IIJJAG/RCf 

Depamrenl o1 Public Worl<A 8l1d Hlgh._ytl 
O!llce of the Secret~~ry 
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